
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 
 

CLARK HUGHES 
Capital Project Procurement Manager  

Atlantic City Convention Center 

Historic Boardwalk Hall 

2301 Boardwalk, Atlantic City, NJ 08401 

O: 609.348 - 7026         c: 609 226 - 3069 
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TO:  Bid Responders 
 
FROM: Clark Hughes 
 
DATE:  October 17, 2017 
 
SUBJECT: BWH LOBBY RENOVATION - ADDENDUM #1  
 
General Notes: 

 A 2nd Walkthrough for the Lobby Renovation Project is scheduled for Friday 
10/20/17 at 10:00 am (10:00 hours) at the Boardwalk Hall Lobby.   

 General Contractors shall be required to provide an on-site Project Manager for 
the duration with at least a 5 years of experience. Provide the PM’s name and 
other pertinent information in the bid. 

 General Contractor is to add an allowance in the bid for grouting and leveling 
the existing floor in lobby. Refer to revised attached bid form. 

 SOSH will develop a matrix for artwork. All artwork to be provided and installed 
by the GC unless specifically noted otherwise. 
 

Response to Bidder’s Questions:  
1. Please provide Owner Insurance Requirements (Builders Risk)  

Response - Refer to Section 3.2 (J) and Exhibit I Section 00620 
2. Is Owner Supplying & Installing all Fixtures & Furniture or is GC? (Not Clear on 

Finish Schedule)  
Answer - GC to provide and install all FF&E. 

3. Found in Bidding Documents Owner is Buying Escalators (Bid Form has a Lump 
Sum Listed for a Price Breakout for Escalator price, please clarify).   
Answer - See the attached Addendum #1 for the Advanced Escalator bid. 
Bidding contractors can put NA on this line item.  

4. Owner Pays for Permit Correct? If not, could you add allowance?  
Answer - GC is responsible for payment of all permits. GC to provide allowance. 

5. Is Owner Supplying & Installing Live Plants (Not Clear on Finish Schedule)  
Answer - All plants to be provided and installed by the GC. 
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6. On Wall Schedule S030 & S031 call for 3 ½ Studs this is to be an error they 
don’t make 3 ½ Studs. That should Read 3 5/8.  
Response - 3 1/2” is a typo, the stud size should read 3 5/8”. 

7. This is a DPMC Project Correct?  
Answer - No this in not a DPMC project. 

8. Please provide Allowance for Extra Work if Needed This a Public Bid.  
Response - Answer – Further clarification is required.  

9. Some Details on Structural Drawing for Escalator Pits are missing.  
Response – Further clarification is required. 

10. We have been advised that based on field research from fire protection 
contractors familiar with the existing system within the facility that installing 
the currently specified sprinkler heads will require removal of all, or 
substantial, portions of the existing ceiling. Are semi recessed sprinkler heads 
acceptable instead of concealed sprinkler heads? Please review and advise.  
Response - We are not aware of any existing condition with the fire protection 
system that would require the wholesale replacement of the system. Semi 
recessed sprinkler heads are not acceptable, concealed heads are required.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
ATTH: Revised Bid Form 
Cc: Jim McDonald 
       Chris Menchin 
  Marie Remer 
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